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From: 	 Huma Abedin 

Sent: 	 5/15/2011 5:03:54 PM +00:00 

To: 	 H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: 	 Re: Kayani not available. Told us to call back at 1:30. Trying others now. 

Ok 
Fayyad calling in 5 min. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 12:59 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Kayani not available. Told us to call back at 1:30. Trying others now. 

I'm free until 2 and then we can schedule after 4:45 on way to airport, after 7 tonight or tomorrow. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 12:53 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Kayani not available. Told us to call back at 1:30. Trying others now. 

They said you gave them kayani, kerry, netanyahu and fayyad. Will add gilani and zardari now. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 12:50 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Kayani not available. Told us to call back at 1:30. Trying others now. 
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Which others? Zardari and Gilani plus Netanyahu and Fayaad? I'd like to talk w all four. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, May 15, 2011 12:43 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Kayani not available. Told us to call back at 1:30. Trying others now. 
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